
Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, Wl 53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.9191 - Engineering

January 5,2010

TO:

FROM:

RE:

Alderman Greg Helding, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

,1
John Roon y y'/lL
Assistant ComÉnissioner of Public Works/Engineering

Contract 14-10 (K0-14) PS - 2010 Sewer Management Services,
AECOM, consultant

Ci$ of Racine, Wisconsin

We have received a proposal from AECOM for the 2010 Sewer Management Services.
This proposal will provide CCTV and Manhole lnspection Program resulting in
Rehabilitation recommendations. The proposal is in the not-to-exceed amount of
$58,450.00 and funding is available in the following accounts:

Account No. Description Amount

104.990.5420 Storm Sewer, Misc, Location $29,225.00
287.990.5310 Sanitary Sewer, Var. Location $29,22b.00

Richard M. Jones, p.E.

Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, p.E.

Asst. Comm. of Public Works,/Operations

John C. Rooney, p.E.

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

Legistar ltem: 09-4598

lf the Committee agrees, the appropriate action would be to approve the proposal and
authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.
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Cc: Joy Hansche
File


